

# Maria Cucchiara

Web: [www.mmg-design.com](http://www.mmg-design.com)

E-Mail: [mariacucchiara@yahoo.com](mailto:mariacucchiara@yahoo.com)

## Objective

I am a creative web individual with excellent project management skills. With 5 years of professional experience developing production-level websites and IT interfaces, I am enthusiastic, knowledgeable of technologies and applications currently used by the web development industry, skillful and contribute the highest level of quality and enthusiasm with all work.

## Experience

**Web Programmer, MMG Design, Shelby Township, MI** **2009 - Present**

- Design and develop websites for a variety of small size to large size clients.
- Collaborate with client on design and development of websites.
- Work to bring new ideas to web-based projects.
- Direct production procedures according to a schedule that meets all customer expectations.
- Implement web development workflow and manage multiple web projects from beginning through implementation and end to include support.

**Web Programmer, Ibiza Swimwear, Caseville, MI** **2005 - 2009**

- Established web development and branding for expanding online business.
- Maintained an innovative and dynamic website using web technologies and applications.
- Developed e-commerce site to accept payments through virtual gateway.
- Updated online database to accept new products.
- Implemented web-marketing strategies to help grow business repeatedly year after year.

## Education

**Certificate in Web Programming, Macomb College** **2008 - 2010**

Macomb, MI

**Bachelor of Fine Arts in Graphic Design, University of Michigan** **1999 - 2003**

Ann Arbor, MI

## Skills

HTML/XHTML/JavaScript/jQuery/CSS/CMS/PHP/MySQL / ASP.NET/Oracle 11g/Microsoft SQL Server/Microsoft Visual Basic 2008/Adobe Dreamweaver/Adobe Flash/Action Script 2.0, 3.0/Adobe Photoshop/Adobe Illustrator/Adobe InDesign/Microsoft Office/Adobe Acrobat/SEO/FTP